
Khalil, Samantha

From: Delaney, Allison
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 11:33 AM
To: Khalil, Samantha; Belliveau, Sebastien; Davis, Kathleen; Trogen, Emily; Ahmad, Cameron;

Gagnon, Chantal; Deagle, Jordan; Travers, Patrick; MacKendrick, Andrew
Cc: MacKillop, Ken; Tessier, Jean; International Communications / Communications

Internationale; Samaan, Valerie
Subject: RE: For Info: RCAF procurement to assist with the transportation of infected

patients/personnel
Attachments: Maple Leaf Article - Ensuring Safe Aero Evacuations in the Global Era Co.._.docx

PM0,

As you know, this will now just be an article in the Maple Leaf. Attached is the final version that will be
published tomorrow (29 May).

Thanks,
Allison

From: Delaney, Allison
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 3:56 PM
To: Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Belliveau, Sebastien <Sebastien.Belliveau@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Davis, Kathleen <Kathleen.Davis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Gagnon, Chantal
<Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Deagle, Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Travers, Patrick
<Patrick.Travers@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: MacKillop, Ken <Ken.MacKillop@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Tessier, Jean <Jean.Tessier@pco-bcp.gc.ca>;
International Communications / Communications Internationale <International-Communications-
Communications-Internationale@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Samaan, Valerie <Valerie.Samaan@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: For Info: RCAF procurement to assist with the transportation of infected patients/personnel

PM0,

As requested, please find below additional info re: the calendar entry for DND RCAF Procurement to transport
infected patients.

Note: This has been moved from tomorrow to Thurs 21 May.

DND intends to announce via Social Media and through an internal article for The Maple Leaf (DND internal
news publication) the awarding of 4 contracts worth $7.3 million to purchase or have developed 4 types of
isolation units. These units are being procured by the RCAF so that our Air Force can safety transport infectious
patients if/when required. This ranges from large units that can fit four patients plus medical crew, to small
isolation units that fit over a stretcher. Pandemics are likely to become the norm moving forward and the CAF
needs to be prepared both to support its own personnel but also in the event that they are called to support GoC
efforts domestically or internationally.

I will send the products for Review once avail.

Please let me know if you have any questions.



Thanks,
Allison

Lieutenant-Colonel Allison Delaney
Senior Communications Analyst I Analyste principale des communications

STRATEGIC COMMUNICATIONS I COMMUNICATIONS STRATEGIQUES
Communications & Consultationsj Communications & Consultations
Privy Council Office (PCO) I Bureau du Conseil prive (BCP)
263-85 Sparks Street, Ottawa, Ontario, MA 0A3
Tel: 613-952-4852
Cei: 613-293-7697
Allison.Delaney@pco-bcp.gc.ca


